TOWN Or PALM BEACHh

Information for Town Council Meeting on: July 09, 2024

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Manager in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 441 Seaview Ave,
Permit B-22-97563

Date: June 25, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from Matthew Holmes, project
manager for Tim Givens Building & Remodeling regarding a time extension in which to
complete the renovations at 441 Seaview Ave. The request is to extend the permit by six months
—until December 31, 2024.

GE‘\TE‘T) AT TNNTMNDRA A TION

The current owner is 441 Seaview LLC, which purchased the property in March of 2022. The
building permit was issued on February 22, 2023 with a duration of 16 months — expiration date
06/21/2024. The contractor explains in his letter dated June 26, 2024, that upon start of project
they discovered the foundation was failing and required them to completely replace the
foundation and slab. The delay and added work account for further delays. The revised
construction schedule shows completion by December 31, 2024.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from Tim Givens, with Construction Schedule
Letter for nuisance mitigation measures
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property
Neighbor notice
Email from Four Arts









Tim Givens
Building & Remodeling

June 26, 2024

Town of Palm Beach
360 S. County Rd.
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: 441 Seaview, Palm Beach EXTPERMIT-24-00013

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting a 6-month extension on Permit B-22-97563 due to the  tent of

the remodel. At our pre-construction meeting we had reviewed that thiswould bea: ear
long project. Upon starting this project, we discovered that the foundationv 5 i ]

the engineer required us to completely replace the foundation and slab. In ordertok )
the structure,

we had to shore the walls and roof up and pour the foundationin ov 10 different concrete
pours. We then reattached the walls to the new foundation. We replaced all interior: ming
due to extensive termite and water damage. The windows and doors were changed f n
metal units to wood units.

On March 22, 2024, Nievera Williams applied for a Staff Approval for a site wall - this

is still pending with the Town and once approved, we will have additional site work to
complete along with all interior finishes.

Sincerely,

Tim Givens

Tim Givens Building & Remodeling, Inc.



Tim Givens
Building & Remodelir

June 26, 2024

Town of Palm Beach
360 S. County Rd.
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: 441 Seaview, Palm Beach EXTPERMIT-24-00013

To Whom it May Concern:

We are requesting a 6-month ex 1sion on Permit B-22-97563 due to the extent of

the remodel. We have taken the necessary construction mitigation precautions throt. ~ out
this project and will continue to do so for the duration of construction. We have fencing on
all property lines with a 2-story fence on the west side, full-time parking enforcement for
traffic, safety, and parking management, a silt fence for all soil run offs, and a
transportation shuttte to minimize parking demand.

Sincerely,

Tim Givens

Tim Givens Building & Remodeting, Inc.


















11M GIVENS
BUILDING & REMODELING

June 10, 2024

To: Neighbors of 441 Seaview Avenue

We are the general contractor overseeing the construction of the residence at 441 Seaview Avenue. By way of
this correspondence, we would like to notify you of the requests that we will be submitting to the Town of
Palm Beach to extend the timeline for the remodel and site work to December 31, 2024. These permit extension
requests will be presented to Town Council on July 10, 2024.

Our anticipated substantial completion date for this project is November 2024. We are allowing a few

additional weeks for the final inspections and processing of the necessary paperwork required to close out the
building permits.

We will continue our best efforts to protect your property throughout the course of this project. We have
installed a tall construction fence along the sides of the property to help screen the construction activity. A silt
fence has also been installed around the property perimeter to mitigate any water run-off and soil erosion from
the adjoining properties. In addition to a full-time superintendent, we also have a full-time traffic attendant on
site to manage vehicles, parking, deliveries, etc. Our goal is to make this a smooth experience for everyone and
to keep you informed and accommodated during the construction process.

Should you have any questions or requests, please feel free to reach out to us and we will try our best to oblige
you.

Project Manager — Matthew Holmes: (561) 427-8230 / mcholmes21@outlook.com
Office - TGBR: (561) 533-5828 / timgivensbuilding@outlook.com

Thank Yon

Tim Givens Building & Remodeling

5390 Geo a Avenue
West Palm Beach, FL 33405
0 561.533.5828 | F 561.533.6030



timaivensbuildina@outlook.com
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Fro Philip Rylands <pryland _ ‘ourarts.org>
Sent: V dnesc Jui 12,2024 2:28 PM
To: timgivensbuilding@outlook.com
Cc: Ronald Minnicks; Drew Blazure; Cynthia Martsolf
Subject: 441 Seaview Avenue

Dear Mr Givens,

As the direct and contiguous neighbor of 441 Seaview Avenue (the praperty on which we live spans the Seaspray
and Seaview Avenues) | write to confirm that we have no concerns about the extension in time of construction at
441 Seaview Avenue. Your company and various subontracters have been exemplary—quiet, respectful, non-
invasive, and any other compliment | can extend to you.

Kind regards,

Philip Rylands

Dr. Philip Rylands
President & CEO
434 Seaspray Avenue and



